ST. JOSAPHAT'S HOLY NAME SOCIETY MINUTES OF 11/13/11 MEETING

PRESIDENT – Richard Pucher TREASURER – Deacon Stephen Wisnowski

VICE PRESIDENT – Andy Feszczyszyn SECRETARY – Ron Dinger

MARSHALL - Mike Anuszkiewicz

The meeting was opened at 11:25 AM with a Prayer led by Father Weiner. Father thanked everyone for their help in the Parish and specifically for being Greeters and holding the three large candles during the reading of the Gospel.

Secretary's Report:

The minutes of the October 9, 2011 meeting had been available for members in the lower level of the Church for the past few weeks. There was a motion by Mark Ewanow, seconded by Victor Cap to approve the minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

Treasurer's Report:

 Savings
 \$1459.69

 Checking
 \$1135.75

 Petty Cash
 \$ 109.95

 Total
 \$2705.39

Unencumbered \$2565.39 Encumbered \$140.00 (Retreat Assistance Fund)

There were two members who paid their dues (\$10) and \$490 was moved from checking to savings.

Above report was not available at the meeting so a motion to accept this report will be requested at the December meeting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

<u>Retreat:</u> Mike Anuszkiewicz reported that Bishop Paul will be our Retreat Leader for our 2012 Retreat. Bishop Paul has asked for our recommendation on a Theme for next year's retreat. Mike Anuszkiewicz said that he would like to form a small Committee to discuss this request and that the first meeting of anyone interested would be Sunday 11/20 after the 10 AM Liturgy.

Sick and Vigil: George Schmidt had nothing to report.

ACTIVITIES AND PROJECTS

Spaghetti Dinner: Mark Ewanow reported that the spaghetti dinner resulted in a net income of \$500. We had 61 seniors, 44 adults and 7 children attend the dinner. We made \$145 on baked good, coffee, wine and soda sales, had a donation of \$24 and a profit of \$35 on the 50:50 raffle.

Holy Name Society Projects:

- **Greeters** Mr. Pucher urged members to continue to greet people before the 10 AM Divine Liturgy. At the present time this will be on a volunteer basis. Any member(s) attending the Saturday Liturgy were also urged to act as greeters.
- Candle Holders President Pucher asked if anyone planning on attending the midnight Liturgy on Christmas Eve would arrange to have three people hold the candles during the Gospel. Richard will secure candle holders for the Christmas Day Liturgy.
- Concert Decorations For the Kyiv Chamber Choir concert on Sunday December 4th, President Pucher asked Mike Jackiw if he would arrange to have three decorated/lighted Christmas Trees in Church. Richard will meet with Mike to tell him where the trees should be located.
- **Church Envelopes** Church envelopes for 2012 will be labeled and arranged for pick up on Wednesday December 7th.
- Parish Christmas Party This year's Christmas Party will be opened up to the Parish and be sponsored by the HNS. Date will be December 11th starting at 1 PM. Cost of Party will be \$15 a person which will include buffet/refreshments/snacks.
- Nativity Set Up Set up will be Monday December 19th starting at 7 PM.

ATTENDANCE:

Mike Anuszkiewicz

Ron Dinger

Stephan Sawczuk

Mike Ewanow

Mark Ewanow

Father Geo. Melnyk

John Kuebel

Father Philip Weiner

Mike Jackiw

Victor Cap

Gene Hryhorenko

Stan Dabrowny

<u>Next Meeting:</u> Next Corporate Holy Communion will be on Sunday 12/11 at the 10 AM Divine Liturgy. After Liturgy there will coffee and a business meeting. Christmas Party will follow starting at 1 PM.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 PM with a reading of HNS Pledge led by VP Andrew Feszczyszyn.